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CARLOW COUNTY COUNCIL 
C O M H A I  RLE CHONTAE CHEATHARLOCHA 

County Buildings,Athy Road, Carlow. 

Tel: 059 91 70300 

Fax: 059 9 I 4  I503 

Email: secretar@carlowcoco.ie 

Web: www.carlow.ie 

Ms. Noeleen Keavey, 
Programme Officer, 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, 
EPA, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford, 

27 August 201 3 Your Ref: WO284 -01 

Re: Waste Licence Application - O'Toole Compositing Limited at Ballintrane, Fenagh, 
Co. Carlow. 

Dear Ms. Keavey, 

I received your letter dated August 22"d on this matter. There is no roads related reason to 
object to the proposal I will however refer your correspondence to the planning office for 
their consideration and response. 

Yours sincerely, 

IwRici IINLS: coni O W  Planning 91 70307 Human Resources 9170387 
Central Engineering Area 91 72486 Housing 91 70368 InformationTechnology 91362 I 5  
Muinebheag Area Engineer 9721418 Waste 8 Environment 9136230 Communiry 8 Enterprise 9136205 

Roads 9170379 Higher Education Grants 91 70314 
County Library 91 70094 Water Services 9136264 Rates 91 72487 
Fire Station 9131144 County Development Board 91 70385 Register of Electors 9170313 
Motor Taxation 91 70342 Loan Payments 9172489 Arts 9136209 
Driving Licence 91 70343 Rent Payments 91 72489 

through the ,.)f time Tullow EngineeringArea 9136272 
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